
3410 Madison Branch Rail Corridor Salvage and Demolition             Addendum #1   3/21/2022 

Questions from bidders: 

 

1. Where can the bid documents be found? 

Project Manual is posted on the BGS website www.maine.gov/dafs/bgs/business-opportunities 

2.  What is the size of the rail? 

Almost all the rail is 85 pound.  There are some sections of heavier rail. 

3.  What is the address for staging areas for equipment and materials? 

Any area of the project site may be used for staging as long as complying with the Project Manual 01 11 
13 ‘Work Covered by Contract Documents’.  If the Contractor wishes to utilize additional areas, it is the 
responsibility of the Contractor. 

4.  Are we responsible for road crossings repair? 

There is no demolition at road crossings.  Refer to Project Manual 01 11 13 Section 1.7. 

5.  What is the price for scrap that you are using to get your 1.5 million? 

The budget estimate is based on $300 per ton.  The Owner understands the market value varies 

6. Do you have a demo paperwork? 

No permits are required for demolition, complying with all regulations is the responsibility of the 
Contractor. 

6. Is there a walkthrough meeting? 

No meeting is scheduled.  Refer to Notice to Contractors in the Project Manual 


